

Layer of surface hoar at Bacon Rind in the southern Madison Range. Similar layers exist near West Yellowstone and Cooke City where avalanches were triggered yesterday (Thursday 2/25) and last weekend. We had collapses and shooting cracks near this pit. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Southern Madison **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Feb 27, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 28, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 4, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb 29, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Mar 1, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 2, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 5, 2016

Southern Madison, 2016-02-26